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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC DISTRICT
POMONA AVENUE
PORT REPUBLIC, NEW JERSEY 08241

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Port Republic School District
County of Atlantic

Port Republic, New Jersey

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Port Republic School District (District) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data
and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of
the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report
1s accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been
included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections:

* The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a
roster of officials.

o The Financial Section inclodes the Independent Auditor’s Report, Management’s Discussion and
Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes providing an overview of the District’s
financial position and operating results, and other schedules providing detailed budgetary
information.

¢ The Statistical Section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally
presented on a multi-year basis.

¢ The Single Audit Section in which the District is required to undergo an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations’ and State of New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid”. Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal
control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.



1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The District is a compoenent unit of the City of Port Republic as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Standards Board (GASB). All funds of the District are included in this report. The City of
Port Republic Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity. The
District is a Type I District and, as such, meets the criteria to be considered a component unit of the City
of Port Republic. However, the City reports on a regulatory basis of accounting which does not recognize
component units.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These
inciude regular education, as well as special education for disabled youngsters. The District completed
the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 126 students. The following details the
changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Year Stadent Enrollment Increase/(Decrease)
2014-2015 126 (.01%
2013-2014 127 6.72%
2012-2013 119 0.01%
2011-2012 118 0.85%
2010-2011 117 12.50%
20309-2010 104 1.96%
2008-2009 102 (15.70)%
2007-2008 121 “4.72)%
2006-2007 127 (3.79%
2005-2006 132 (1.49)%

2). ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The District continues to see only very limited potential for growth due to Wetlands and Pinelands
restrictions.

Enrollment has increased by one student; we are anticipating enrollment to increase slightly for 2014-
2015. As arevenue gaining measure, Port Republic School District now participates as a Choice School,
where we have 13 Choice seats available. Although there will be no growth in the State Choice Program,

we may increase our choice enrollment due to sibling entries.

The District continues to take advantage of opportunities to share services and minimize costs and will be
exploring other considerations.

The impact of the NJDOE’s budget deficit is uncertain; therefore the funding plan will remain unchanged.

3). MAJOR INITIATIVES

Student progress indicators continue to indicate that the District’s educational program is an effective one.
The District implemented District and Board goal sefting in 2013-2014 to develop a 5 year strategic plan
for curriculum, technology, facility and finance. Additionally, the District is searching for a new
educational leader, as the previous Superintendent left the District for another opportunity and the current
Superintendent is an interim. This will provide an exciting new chapter, as we welcome new ideas and
initiatives.



4). INTERNAL CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should
not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates
and judgments by management.

As arecipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that adequate internal control strocture is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws a regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District’s management. As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine
the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal awards and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable law
and regulations.

5). BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District mainfains budgetary controls. The objectives of
these budgetary controls are to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the anaual
appropriated budget approved by the Board of School Estimate. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the general fund and the special revenue fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year
is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2015.

6). ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The District’s accounting records reflect accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in “Notes to the
Financial Statements™.

7). CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the
Financial Statements™. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”™). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a
foss of funds on deposit with a failed banking imstitution in New Jersey. The law reguires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are
secured in accordance with the Act.



8). RISK MANAGEMENT

The District carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds.

9). OTHER INFORMATION

State statutes require an annual andit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal
accountants. The accounting firm of Preziosi Nicholson & Associates, PA was selected by the Board. In
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey Circular 04-04-OMB. The auditor’s
report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is
included in the financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports related spectfically to the single audit
are included in the single audit section of this report.

10). ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Port Republic School Board for
their concern in providing fiscal aceountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated
services of our administration and business staff.

Respectfully submitted,

Joetlo Suvrace
Joetta Surace
Interim Superintendent

Todd D'Anna
Todd D’Anna

Business Administrator/
Board Secretary



uelpolsny CRITNETS

pood
* |
_
Kiejaloag siayoea] JojeJisiulpy ssauisng
[ooyog |Aiejaloeg pieog

juspuajuliedng

NOILYONA3 40 Qyvod

1dVHD TTVNOILVZINVODHO

Aaslar mapN ‘slgnday uod
anuey jo fHunoy

10041810 TOOHIS 2IN8Nd3d LH0d 40 ALID




CiTY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

County of Atlantic
Port Republic, New Jersey

ROSTER OF OFFICIALS
June 30, 2015

Members of the Board of Education

Joy Hooper
Monica Giberson
Suzanne Bellino
Jacob Nass

Jeff Ropiecki

Other Officials

Kerri McGinley
Todd D'Anna
Jessica Thompson

President

Vice-President
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member

Superintendent
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Treasurer

Term
Expires

2016
2016
2015
2017
2016



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Consultants and Advisors

Attorney

Cooper Levenson Attorneys at Law
1125 Atlantic Avenue - 3rd Fioor
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

Audit Firm

James M. Preziosi, MS, CPA, PSA
Preziosi Nicholson & Associates, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
1101 Wheaton Avenue

. Suite 100
Millville, New Jersey 08332

Official Depository

Cape Bank
320 East Jimmie Leads Road
Galloway, NJ 08205

Insurance Agent

Glenn fnsurance, Inc.
P.O. Box 365
Absecon, New Jersey 08201



FINANCIAL SECTION



PREZIOSI- NICHOLSON

& ASSOCIATES PA
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Port Republic School District
County of Atlantic

Port Republic, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Port Republic Board of
Education {a component unit of the City of Port Republic) in the County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey, as of and
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibitity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the BDistrict's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control, Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
8



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Port Repubfic School District in the County of Atlantic, State of New
Jersey as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of contents be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain fimited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Port Republic School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements
and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and State of New Jersey OMB Circular's 04-04 and 15-
08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and
Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying combining statements and
related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
State Financial Assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as
a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 11, 2015 on
our consideration of the City of Port Republic School District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internat control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City of Port Republic School District's internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

PREZIOSI - NICHOLSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

e M(QEZTW

James M. Preziosi
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS 01141

November 11, 2015
Millville, NJ
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

This section of the City of Port Republic School District’s (the District) annual financial report
presents our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the year
ended June 30, 2015, Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of
this report and the District’s financial statements, which immediately follows this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for 2015 are as follows:

Exhibit A-1
Net Position for Governmental and Business-Type activities were $553,299 and $1,610,
respectively

Exhibit A-2
Net Position for both activities decreased by $39,194.

Exhibit B-1
The General Fund, fund balance as of June 30, 2015 was $317,983 a decrease of
$12,651 when compared with the beginning balance as of July 1, 2014 of $330,634.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic
financial statements. Comparison to the prior vear’s activity is provided in this document. The
basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1. District-Wide Financial Statements
2. Fund Financial Statements
3. Notes to Basic Financial Statements

This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements.

District-Wide Financial Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position
includes all of the government’s assets and Habilities. All of the current year’s revenues and
expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or
paid.

The two district-wide statements report net position and net financial position has changed.
Net position, the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities, is one way to measure
the District’s financial health or position. The district-wide financial statements include the
Governmental Activities. Most of the District’s basic services are included here, such as
instruction, extracurricular activities, curriculum and staff development, health services and
general administration. Property taxes and grants finance most of these activities.

11



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s most
significant funds - not the District as a whole. The School District uses many funds to account
for a multitude of financial transactions. The Schoeol District’s governmental funds are the
General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund.

The District has the following kinds of funds:

Governmental Funds - Most of the District’s basic services are included in governmental
funds, which focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are

available for spending. Consequently, the governmental fund statements provide

a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s
programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term
focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of
the governmental funds statement, or on the subsequent page, that explain the
relationship (or differences) between them.

Proprietary Funds - Services for which the District charges customers a fee are generally
reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-wide statements,
provide both long-term and short-term financial information.

Fiduciary Funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds. It is also
responsible for other assets that - because of a trust arrangement - can be used only
for the trust beneficiaries. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. All of the District’s
fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a
statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the
district-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to
finance its operations.

DISTRICT-WIDE FINCNIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position

The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources. The statement
presents the assets and liabilities in order of relative liquidity. The liabilities with average
maturities greater than one year are reported in two components - the amount due within one

vear and the amount due in more than one year. The difference between the District’s assets
and liabilities is its net position.

12



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

DISTRICT-WIDE FINCNIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position

Comparative Summary of Net Position

Assets
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets; net

Total Assets

Liabilities
Other l.iabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

$ 354,357 337,787 % 5401 § 7,651
235,316 261,850

589,673 509,646 5,401 7,651

35374 7,153 3,791 3,781

35,374 7,153 3,791 3,791
235316 261,859
183,873 176,839

134,111 163,795 1,610 3,860

3 553,300 502,493 § 16810 % 3,860
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

DISTRICT-WIDE FINCNIAL ANALYSIS

Change in Net Position

COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Business-Type Activities
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Governmental Activities
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Charges for Services $ - S - 8 . $

Grants and Contributions 404,126 381,950
General Revenues

Property Taxes 1,666,762 1,546,591

Grants and Entitiements 851,346 863,180

Other 8,622 3,115 43
Total Revenues 2,930,856 2,794 836 0 43
Program Expenses

Instruction 1,245,828 1,202,035

Suppaort Services 1,697,680 1,724,649

Unallocated Depreciation 26,543 26,543

Enterprise 2,250 2.250
Total Expenses 2,970,051 2,953,227 2,250 2,250
Change in Net Position (39,195) (158,391) (2,250) (2,207)
Transfers
Net Position, July 1 592 493 750,884 3,860 6,896
Net Position, June 30 $ 553,288 $ 592493 § 1,610 $ 3,860

14




CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

The financial performance of the District as a whole is also reflected in the governmental funds

which are accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of accounting. As of the end of the
current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported combining ending fund balances
of:

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 Change

Restricted

Capital Reserve $ 614 % 614 §

Excess Surplus 149,258 163,165 3,083.
Assigned

Excess Surplus

Other Purposes 17,000 13.060 3,940.
Unassigned

General Fund 151,111 153,795 (19,684)
Total $ 317,983 % 330634 § {12,651}

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for
certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most
significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times.
Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not anticipated and to
prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts.

Revenues

The General Fund proposed budget, estimated revenues at $2,681,131. Actual revenues, not
including on-behalf contributions for Pension and Social Security, were $2,660,186.

Expenditures

The General Fund adopted expenditures were budgeted at $2,830,107. Actual expenditures,
not including on-behalf contributions for Pension and Social Security, were $2,670,163,

15



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2015, the School District had $2,298,475 invested in land, building,
furniture and equipment. For more detailed information, please refer to the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Debt Administration

In accordance with the statutes governing Type 1 School Districts, the bonded debt is assumed
by the City of Port Republic, New Jersey, and provision for amortization of principal and
interest on the outstanding debt is included in the city budget.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide a summary of the financial condition of School
District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report should be
addressed to:

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
City of Port Republic School District

Pomona Avenue

Port Republic, NJ 08241

609.652.3664
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 28607937 § 5,401.08 $ 29148045
Accounts Receivable
Due From Other Funds 41,020.88 41,020.88
Due From Cther Governments 8,467.94 8,467.94
Tax Levy 6,880.04 6,880.04
Other 11,295.00 11,295.00
Restricted Assets
Cash Reserve Accounts 613.63 613.63
Capital Assets, Net 235,318.09 235,316.09
Total Assets 589,672.95 5,401.08 £95,074.03
LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 36,373.77 36,373.77
Unearned Revenue -
Due to Other Funds 3,790.78 3,790.78
Total Liabilities 36,373.77 3,790.78 40,164.55
NET POSITICON
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 235,316.09 235,316,098
Restricted
Capital Projects 613.63 613.63
Other Purposes 183,258.71 183,258.71
Unrestricted 134,110.75 1,610.30 135,721.05
Total Net Position $ 553,209.18 3 1,610.30 $ 55400048
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governments
Tax Levy
Other

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payahle
Unzarned Revenue
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

FUNDS BALANCES
Restricted
Capital Reserve
Excess Surplus
Designated For Subsequent Year
Current Year
Assigned
Designated For Subsequent Year
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)

Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes fo the Basic Financial Statements

Exhibit B-1

General Special Capital Debt Service
Fund Revenue Fund Projects Fund Fund Total
$ 196,762.97 $  89,316.40 $ - $ - $ 286,079.37
131,980.95 131,980.95
6,398.94 2,071.00 8,467.94
6,880.04 6,880.04
9,795.00 1,500.00 11,295.00
613.63 813.63
§ 35242953 $  92,887.40 § - $ - $ 445316.93
3 3444644 $ 1,927.33 $ - $ - $ 3637377
90,960.07 90,860.07
34,446.44 92,887.40 - - 127,333.84
613.63 613.63
14,188.75 14,188.75
135,069.46 135,069.46
17,000.25 17,000.25
151,111.00 151,111.00
317,983.08 - - - 317,983.09
$ 352429.53 $ 9288740 $ - 3 - $ 445316.93
Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 317,983.09
Amounts reported for governmental acfivities in the Statement
of Net Position (A-1} are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental
funds and consist of:
Cost of Capital Assets 2,293,804.72

Accumulated Depreciation
Eong-Term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
pavyable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. Long-Term liabilities consist of:
Compensated Absences Payable

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

(2,058,588.63)

S 55329018
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES
Local Sources
local Tax Levy
Inferest Earned
Miscellaneous

Federal Saurces
State Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
Reguiar Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Schocl Sponsored Activities
Other Instruction

Support Services
Tuition
Student and Instruction
(General Administration
School Administrative
Central Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Other Support Services
Employee Benefits

Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Net Changes in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Governmental Funds

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic}

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

General
Fund

Special
Revenue Fund

See Accompanying Notes {o the Basic Financial Statements

Capital
Projects Fund

Debt Service
Fund

Exhibit B-2

Total

$1,666,762.00 § - $ - - $ 1,666,762.00
4,025.1 4,025.11
52827 4,068.95 4,597 .23
1,671,315.38 4,068.95 - - 1,675,384.34
67,606.00 67,606.00

1,187,866.52 1,187,866.52
2,859,181.90 71,674.95 - - 2,930,856.86
746,526.92 63,491.63 810,018.55
87,090.39 87,090.39
837,324.02 837,324.02
306,495.46 8,183.33 314,678.79
90,929.95 90,929.95
58,535.64 58,535.64
21,137.02 21,137.02
138,606.83 138,606.83
56,047.34 56,047.34
529,139.21 529,139.21
2,871,832.78 71,674.96 . - 2.943,507.74
(12,550.88) - - - (12,650.88)
(12,650.88) - - - (12,650.88)
330,633.97 - - - 330,633.97

$ 317.083.09 $ - $ - - $ 317,983.09




Exhibit B-3
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebubtic)
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (B-2} $ (12,650.88)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement
of Activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated cver their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation
in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation Expense (26,542.92)
Capital Qutfays

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (39,183.80)
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS



ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
State
Federal

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets

Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Tetal Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Interfund Payable

Totat Current Liabilities

NET POSITION

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic}
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Exhibit B-4

Enterprise Fund

Food Service

3 5,401.08

5,401.08

4,570.00
4,570.0C

5,401.08

3,790.78

3,790.78

1,610.30

8 161030
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Exhibit B-5
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund
Food Service

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges For Services
Daily Sales
Reimbursable Programs $ -
Non-Reimbursable Programs -

Total Operating Revenue -

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Sales )
Purchased Services 2,250.00
General Supplies -
Depreciation -
Other -

Total Operating Expenses 2,250.00

Operating Income {Loss) (2,250.00)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State Sources
State School Lunch Program -
Federal Sources
National School Lunch Program -
Interest on investments -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) -
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (2,250.00)

Capital Contributions -
Transfers in/(Ouf)

Change in Net Position (2,250.00)
Net Position, July 1 3,860.30

Net Position, June 30 $ 1,610.30



Exhibit B-6
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebubilic)
Propretary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund

Food Service
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts From Customers and Other Funds $ -
Purchased Services (2,250.00)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities (2,250.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources -
Federal Sources -
Operating Subsidies and Transfers to Other Funds -
Net Cash Provided By {Used In} Noncapital Financing Activities -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets -
Net Cash Provided By {Used In) Capital and Related Financing Activities -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Investments -
Net Cash Provided By {Used In} Investing Activities -
Net increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,250.00)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 7,651.08
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 $ 5,401.08
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) $ (2,250.00)
Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income {Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used [n) Operating Activities
Depreciation -
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts receivable -
Inventories -
Other Current Assets -
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable -
Accrued Expenses -
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities $ (2,250.00)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS



ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Interfunds Receivabie

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payroll Deductions

Interfund Payable

Due to Student Groups
Total Liabitities

NET POSITION
Held in Trust

Total Net Position

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Fiduciary Funds
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2015

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Scholarship
Trust

Exhibit B-7

Agency
Fund

73,338.19

73,338.19

25712.41
37,230.10
10,395.68

73,338.18
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Introduction

The City of Port Republic School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey,
established to function as an educational institution. The Board consists of appointed officials and
is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A Superintendent is appointed by the Board and
is responsible for the administrative controls of the District.

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the City of Port Republic School
District (District) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial
reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The more significant accounting policies established in (GAAP) and used by the
District are discussed below.

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Port Republic School District is a Type | district located in the County of Atlantic, State
of New Jersey. As a Type | district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board consists of appointed officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the
District. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-8. Students in grades 9-12
attend the Greater Egg Harbor Township High School.

The primary criterion for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forih
in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting

Standards, is whether:

- The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

- The District holds corporate powers of the organization

- The District appoints a voting majority of the organization’'s Board

- The District is able to impose its will on the organization

- The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit’/burden on the District
- There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units however, as a Type |
School District would be considered a component unit of the City of Port Republic.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The Districts basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, and fund
financial statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

The government-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of
the primary government. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from
these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on charges for support
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The statement of activities demonstirates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program, or department and, therefore, clearly identifiable to a
particular function. it is the policy of the District to not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the
statement of activities. Program revenues inciude (1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function
or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues

In regards to the fund financial statements, the District segregates transactions related to certain
functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts. Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of
governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary
fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recegnized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the medified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
they are deemed both available and measurable. Available means when revenues are collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the School District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty
(60) days of the end of the current fiscal year. Measurable means that the amount of revenue can
be determined. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tuition, reimbursable-type grants, and interest associated with the current fiscal
year are all considered to be susceplible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of
the current fiscal year. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available
only when cash is received by the District.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used
to account for all financial resources except those required te be accounted for in another

fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or
noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Qutlay subfund.
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

General Fund

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they
pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly
finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases
are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that
resuit in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings,
improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remedeling of
buildings and the purchase of buili-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for and report the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditure for specified purposes
other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and report financial
resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned expenditure for capital outlays, including
acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed
by proprietary funds. The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds
that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate guestion on the ballot either during the
annual election or at a special election.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary Funds are used to account for the District's ongoing organizations and activities, which
are operated and financed in a manner similar to those found in the private sector. The
measurement focus is upon the determination of income. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. All items not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The District maintains the following major proprietary funds:

Food Service Fund — This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food
service operations of the District.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are uses to account for assets held by the District on behalf of outside related
organizations or on behalf of other funds within the District. The fiduciary fund category is split into
four classifications; pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds, and
agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee
capacityor as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other
funds. The District retains no equity interest in these funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The District maintains a student activity
fund, and payroll fund.
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Budgets and Budgetary Conftrol

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval
and are approved by the Board of School Estimates. Budgets are prepared using the modified
accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal
level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the
minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.6A:23A-16.2(f)1. Transfers of appropriations
may be made by school board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with
N.J A.CBA23A-13.3.

Format budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the fiscal year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences
between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the
one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund
as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
infegration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year
end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not.  Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund
revenues and expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general
fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison
schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances — governmental funds. Note that the District does not
report encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end as expenditures in the general fund since the
general fund budget follows modified accrual basis, with the exception of the revenue recognition
policy for the last state aid payment.

Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances,
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be

made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include pefty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all
highly fiquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the fime of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. treasury and agency obligations and certificates of
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost  All other
investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the fypes of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that
may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

N.J.S.A 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of units. The
statue requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless
such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
("GUDPA"), a multiple financial institutional collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect
governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey
Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations
located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of
governmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of
all other public depositories, is available to pay the amount of their deposits to the governmental
units.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables

Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges
for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one
year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the
statement of net assets, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and
business-type activities, which are presented as interfunds receivable and / or interfunds payable.

Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the
proprietary funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds.
These assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide
statement of net assets but are not reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets
utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net assets and the proprietary fund statement of net assets.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market
value as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00, The
District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s
life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated.
Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.
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NOTE1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method under the full month convention over the
following estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class Useful Lives
Land Improvements 10-20 Years
Building and Improvements 10-50 Years
Furniture and Equipment 5-20 Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years

Accrued L.iabilities and Long-term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide
financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations payable from
proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary funds financial statements. In general,
governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely
manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds.
However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits, and
contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally
expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of
resources and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is
classified into the following three components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — This component represents capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, net of outstanding balances of borrowings used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted — Net position is reported as resfricted when there are limitations imposed on
their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria
of the other two components of net position.

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net position is available.
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Fund Balance

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent. The District’s classifications, and policies for determining
such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable — The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannct
be spent because they are either not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. The “not spendable form” criterion includes items that are
not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.

Restricted — The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to
specific purposes. Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either
by being (1) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments; or (2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Committed — The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be
used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District's
highest level of decision-making authority, which, for the District, is the Board of Education.
Such formal action consists of an affirmative vote by the Board of Education, memorialized by
the adoption of a resclution. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same
type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts.

Assigned — The assigned fund balance classification includes amounis that are constrained
by the District's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor
committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of Education or by the business
administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign amounts
to be used for specific purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is established
by way of a formal job description for the position, approved by the Board of Education.

Unassigned — The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the
general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other
funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the
general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund
balance amount. In other government funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes
excead the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be
necessaty to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balances are available, it is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balances first
Moreover, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the
unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the District to spend fund
balances, if appropriated, in the following order. committed, assigned, then unassigned.
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NOTE 1

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Interfund Activity

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements
are reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchanged transactions between funds
are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditure / expense in the purchaser funds.
Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are
reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources / uses
in governmental funds and after non-operating revenues / expenses in proprietary funds.
Reimbursements from funds responsible for particular expenditures / expenses to the funds that
initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates

Recent Accounting Pronouncemenis

In February 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No.
72 “Fair Value Measurement and Application”. This statement is effective for fiscal periods
beginning after June 15, 2015, will not have any effect on the District's financial reporting.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) issued Statement No. 73
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are not Within the
Scope of GASB Statement 68 and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67
and 68". This statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2016, will not have
any effect on the District's financial reporting.

in June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 74
“Financial Reporting for Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans®. This
statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2016, will not have any effect on
the District’s financial reporting.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 75
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pensions "
This statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2017. Although not
determinable, the impact of this statement on the net position of the entity is anticipated to be
significant.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 76
“The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments”.
This statement is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 30, 2015, will not have any effect
on the District’'s financial reporting.
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NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Districts’ deposits might not
be recovered. Although the District does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk,
N.LS.A. 17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act. Under the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is
protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {(FDIC}. Public funds owned by the
District in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not
protect intermingled frust funds such as salary withholdings, athletic and student activity funds, or
funds that may pass to the District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are
considered uninsured and uncoliateralized.

As of June 30, 2015, none of the District's bank bhalances of $380,287.73 are considered
uninsured or uncollateralized.

Insured FDIC $ 250,000.00
Uninsured but collateralized with
bank — GUDPA 130,287.73

$ 380,287.73

RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District for the accumulation of funds for use as
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained
in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Governmental Activities

Facility and Improvements $ 2,154,100.18 § $ $ 2,154,100.18
Equipment 139.804.54 . . 139.804.54
Total at Historical Cost 2,293,004.72 2,293,904.72
Accumulated Depreciation 2,032,045 71 26.542.92 . 2.058,588.63
Capital Assets, Net $§ 26185901 § (2654292} 3 0.00 $ 23531609
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NOTE 4

NOTES

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015
CAPITAL ASSETS
Business-Type Activities
Equipment $ 457000 § . $ . 3 4,570.00
Total at Historical Cost 4,570.00 4,570.00
Accumulated Depreciation 4.570.00 . . 4.570.00
Capital Assets, Net $ 00 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00

PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans

All required employees of the District are covered be either the Public Employees’ Retirement
System or the Teachers’ pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statue
and are administered by New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the
State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the
State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publically available
financial report that includes the financial statements and required suppiementary information for
Public Employees Retirement System and Teachers; Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports
may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New
Jersey, 08625 or on the internet at http://iwww state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml.

Teacher’s Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF}

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established as of January 1, 1955, under
the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement, death, and disability, and medical benefits
to certain qualified members. The TPAF is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with
a special funding situation, as under current statute, 100% of employer contributions are made by
the State of new Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional
staff certified by the State Board of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional
and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to
certain qualifired members. The PERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.
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NOTE 5

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOCL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

PENSION PLANS

Contribution Reguirements

The contribution policy is set by N.J.5.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1884, Chapter 115, P.L. of
1997 (PERS) and N.JSA 1866 (TPAF) requires contributions by active members and
contributing employees. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of
New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 6.5% of
employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to confribute at an
actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The current TPAF rate is 6.5% and the
PERS rate is 6.5% of covered payroll.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
06/30/2015 $ 9,810 100% -0-
06/30/2014 $12,687 100% -0-
06/30/2013 $15,534 100% -0-

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
06/30/2015 $135,291 100% -0-
06/30/2014 $115,428 100% -0-
06/30/2013 $132,739 100% -0-

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the State of New Jersey did contribute $135,291 to he
TPAF for pension and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $66,378.52, during the year
ended June 30, 2015, for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members,
as calculaied on their base salaries.
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NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Repubilic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

PENSION PLANS

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP})

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program ("DCRP™} established on July 1, 2007 under the
provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(N.J.S.A 4515C-1 et seq.}. The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution
pensicn fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefits, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting
and benefit provisions are established by N.J.5.A. 43:15C-1 et seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by state statute. In accordance
with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute
5.5% of their annual covered salary. The State Treasurer has the right under current law to make
temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus plan assets in the
retirement system; however statute also requires the return to normal rate when such surplus
pensicn assets no longer exist

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1980,c.6 required Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)} and the
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, fo fund post-retirement medical
benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or
on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-
retirement medical benefits through TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State
employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 retirees
receiving post-retirement medical benefiis, and the State contributed $1.07 billion on their behalf.
The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L.
1994 ¢.82. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a
pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides free
health fo members of PERS, and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward
Chapter 126 benefits for 18,122 eligible retirad members in fiscal year 2014.

ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the School Board has recognized as revenues and
expenditures on-behalf payments made by the State for normal costs and post-retirement costs

related to TPAF. The amounis recognized as revenues and expenditures for normal costs and
post-retirement costs were $43,729 and $71,699, respectively.
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by
the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years.
Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement,
death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Axa Equitable
American Express Financial
Siracusa Benefits Program

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed fo various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance

The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability, student accident and
surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2015:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $ 131,980.95 3
Special Revenue Fund 70,960.07
Fiduciary Fund 37.230.10
Enterprise Fund 3.790.78
Total $ 13198095 § 13198005
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NOTE 11

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic})
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

FUND BALANCES

Restricted

As stated in Note 1, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted
to specific purposes, such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either
of the following: (1) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of other governments; or (2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. Specific restrictions of the District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund

For Excess Surplus

Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A7F-7 as amended.
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund balance at the fiscal
year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,
2015 is $149,258.21.

For Capital Reserve

As of June 30, 2015, the balance in the capital reserve account is $613.63. These funds
are restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the District's
approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFFP}.
Assigned
As stated in Note 1, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are
constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor
committed. Specific assignments of the District’s fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2015, the District had $17,000.25 designated for
subsequent year expenditures.

Unassigned

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the
general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other
funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the
general fund. The District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund

As of June 30, 2015, $151,111.00 of general fund balance was unassigned.
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NOTE 12

NOTE 13

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Republic)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Federal and State Grants

The District participates in a number of federal and state grant programs. The grant programs are
subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The District is
potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant
programs. Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance which would result
in the disaliowance of program expenditures.

General

Per confirmation by the District's legal counsel, there are no material pending litigation, claims,
assessments or contingent liabilities against the District.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions that occurred as of

November 11, 2015, the date that the financial statements were issued for possible disclosure
and recognition in the financial statements and no items were noted for disclosure or adjustment.

40



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PART Il



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES



06'222'£02 06'598°198'C CO'Cro'859'c {00'88¥'22) 0C'LEL'1BOZ
25'899'L0Z Z505G'06L'L 00°188'288 {00'gey'ze) 00'BSET110°L
TS'BLE'99 Z5'9/£'99 - -
00'182'6EL 00" 18Z'5E ) - -
- 00°0L8°L c008°1 - 00°048')
- 00048 L c0'0.8'L - 00'048'}
- 00°82¥'601 00'8zZr'e0! {00'958'6)) oovze'eel
- 00'v56'z6Y 00'¥56'26% {00'285'2) 00'9¥S 661
- 00'S65'Z1 00'665'21 - 00'665'21
- 00°/6£'e8 00°/BE'ER - 00°/62°C8
- 00'688 I 00'GRE LY - 00°G8E’' Lt
- 00°28E'BET 00'Zec'6eT - 00'Z28E'8ET
8E°EG5'L 8eSLE' LD 00292'6098'L - 00°29.'699'L
8E'E58S"L BE'EGS ¥ 00°000'€ - 00°000°e
- $ 00'29.'999't & 0079/'098'L & - g 0029.999'L §
|enjoy 0} [eli |lenjay 12bpng SISJSUBIJ 1abpng
3oUBLIEA |eud 1ebpng [ewBuo

-0 Halyxz

S10Z 'DE eunp pepud Jea) |edsid oyl Jod

a|npayag uosuedwon fejebpng
pund |ei18uag)

{allangay Hod jo L1 83 Jo Nuf Jusuodwod v}
LOIY181a TOOHDS 21M1and3y LH0d 40 ALD

sanuaasy 18101
s80in0g |BlapaH (8101

SILUEID) |BIBpe
$80.N0gG |BIshed

$89IN0S Q)B1G (810

AiNDag |B1D0S dvdl pasinquiey
puns AINUUY PUE Uoisusd S/8Udes |

pajaBpng-ucn Jleyag-uo

umols idnd Jad

§88UIPESY DOHYd

Py 821043 |00YoS

piy juatulsnipy

pty Ajunoag [eoliobajen

piy uoljesnp3 (epedg [Bouohsien

piy uonelodsuel ) (ealoBaien

Py uonezifenbs

$30IN0g S)EIS

$80IN0S [ED0T BJOL

SNOBUBIISOSIN
Araxe ] {8007
$301N0G |80
SANNIAIY

41



£1°106'vC BE°060'/8 ZL'866 LLL [CEXEERDY 0029997}
0.'¢88'vC 08718 00°'L04'sE (0ozigi L) 00'ELG'/¢
04 08’669 00’102 00101 00009
00'Z88'vZ 00'8LL 00'000'6Z (oo'eig'LL) 00'€L6'0E
€0ve B0'SLZ'08 ZL'/6¢'98 (88°058°Z) 00¥G1'68
9.0 ¥Z2' 661 00002 (00°00%) 00°00%
- 00'661'9 00'861'9 (0o'255'21L) 00'952'8L
FX A4 S8V.8'6. ZL'868'6. Z1°00L'0}b 00'86.'69
P 05E'8 26'925'0F. 098'208'vG/ 90002 00 /06°0EL
LLY8Z 6251 . 00'005'2 - 00°00G'Z
S¥'€90'S GS'9PS'LL oooLL'el (0006 '¥) 0000112
£0°05 SZ'G55'01 28'L19'0L 28'66 00'2.5'0l
9/°26 ¥2'208'22 00°00£'22 00°002 00'000'22
8/°66 ZZ05%'2 00'055'2 00005 00'050'2
00°08F 00°02G' 00°000'2 - 00°000'2
55°508 88'LB8'rIT L 489'GLE Lr'805's 00'6LL'0LE
£6'69 90'8ZE 668 66 226 668 66'660'6Z 00'EZ8'v.E
£9°206 S¥'Z2e' 1L 80'GZT'TL (26'2.5'E) 00°£08'S.
|BNOY O [eul4$ |enioy ﬁmmﬁ_:m sla)suel] mev:m
aouetep [euld am.m_u:m _mc_m_LO

-0 naiyx3a

5102 ‘0€ auny papul Jea) [Bos|d ay] Jod
a|npayssg uosiedion Aejabpng
pund jeiauac
{(onangay Hod jo A sy Jo Jun wauedwo) v)
1O1¢18id TO0HOS 2IMand3d 140d 40 ALID

LONSRISUL - LoNeaNES [R108dS (BI0L
181UBY) 92IN0SOY/LIOCY J0M08sY (B0 L

sa)ddng jeiaussy
slayoea] o sauees
uoionsy| felpalusy] - S[iMS diseg

18]UBT) 99IN0SBX/WO0Y 221N0Sey (810 |

sa||ddng [elBuag)
UORONASU| 10} S8lIB|BS SO
sisyoea| Jo sslejes
IBJUSD) BOINOSOH/WO0Y 82IN0SaY
ueljaniisyy ~ uolieanp3 |e1oeds

ucnonsu| - swelbold lejnbay gjol

spoelg Jaulo
syoogIXal
salddng [elaus
(s81188 HOS-00F) SBVIAIBS paselaind Jsui0
S$8DIAIES [B2IUYDS | PasSEYDInG
SBYIAIOG [BUONJEDNPT-|BUCISS8)01d Peseydind
‘ucianlsu| peInquIsipun - swetbold senBey
(saye8 HOS-COY) Sa0IAISS paseydind Jaul0
uoponnsu| awoH- swetbold jenday
S1aYDEB] O SOlIEBIRS - §-0 SOpRID
SIUOBa] JO S8lIB[BS - §-| SepeID
sloydea} Jo souees - usyebiapuly
uonponasy| - sueificld Jeinfay
asuadxy uaung
SAUNLIANIIXT

42



6L202°EL 6L40L'¢L 6120l
00'C0v 00°'0C¥% {(oo'00t) 007008
08'€LE 0Z°60Z'G2 0528v'sT {og'L¥T'zl) 00'FZL'LE
S6've 88°0L9°1L9 £8°GY9 19 £8V6L'E 00°L58'SS
56'PE ge'lle'e ££'25C'E £8268| 00°005"4
- 05'E6Z'8% 05'26Z'85 0S'ZY8'e 00'158'PS
91 E9r vl Z0'¥PCe lee 81484158 (zg'9l¥'8E) 0C'v0Z' 168
81'1Z8's gL'126'S {zg'0e0ee) 002868t
- 00'G.8'6F 00'G.8'6¥ 00'089°G 00°GEL vY
00'Lz0'e 00'gze'L 00258'6 (COLpe've) 00°66.'vE
86¥LS Z0'#29'58. 00'681'984 oo Lee'zl 00'88Z'cLL
L1'BET'LE LE'A1O'EEs 8F'GGR 0.8 8h LEE'S 0oF2s o8
00088 - 00'056'2 - 00'056'¢
00°0%¢ po'0se - 00°05e
co'ooe 00’002 - 00'002
00002 00002 - 00°00%'2
00°000°L - 00°000°) - 00°000°L
00°00g 00008 - 00°00¢
00°GDL 000CL - 007004
|enioy 0y (euld |enjoy 1°Bpng sigjsuely 18bphg
aoueyBA [eulq 186png [eubuo

13 Haiyx3

5102 ‘0 aunr papug Jes) |eJsl4 8l Jod
afnpayog uosyedwosn Aejabpng

pung [eseusn

{2119ngay Hod Jo 431D au jo yun Juauodwos v)
L1OIMLSIA TOOHDS DINaNday 180d 40 ALID

spelgn Byio

sleuaiep pue saldaeng

selie|es
sooineg peleiey pue Adelsy ] {BoisAyd
-leuonednasQ-yoeadg - sainjpuadxs peinguisipun

§80IMBG LJ[esH - SaInypuadxg pajngulsIpun (8}

s|epsle pue salddng
ssleles
sa0iA188 WleaH - salnjipuadxs peinalsipun

HORONASY| - SBINEPUBdX peInqusIpun [BJoL

1e|nBay - aolAles [enedg AJUunos) o) uoing
le|nBay - |[00YOS [BUDRE20A AIUNOT O} UOIHN .
feroads - 81e)S 8y UIYIAA ST T 28U 0 Lolin L
JeinBay - 81e)g U} UIUHAA SYI T8I0 0} UoIIN L
uononiisy] - saln)ipuadxy peinguisipun

sielBold 3sIY-1Y pUB Uoijannsu| [g10)
ucondisu| - sops|Wy Jejnouin2og palosucdg-|ooyasg 2101
sa||ddng |eisusn
(salias 00G-00F) Se0IAles PBSEYIING JaUlD
saleles
LUONoN.ASU| - S8y Jenolinoog) palosuodg-{ooyos
UORONASY] - SERIAIOY JBINSIIND0Y palosuods-ooyss [BJ0 L
so||ddng |esausn)

saleles
LONaNIISU| - SIRAIDY JBNOLINS0D palosucdg-ocyss

43



86627 G 08207 CO'85F6/ {00'695°S) 00 22¥' S8
ge0LL'y Z94%C L1 00'856°LE {00005'9) 00'85%0F
09'5E9 O vOE'p 00°000°S 00°000°S
00'¥8 00OLY'ES 00005 {00'69%'2) 00'698'vS
G0'2e8'L 0Z'0B0'OL ST 296'21 5667 1) 00 2or'6l
5004 G6262 000001 - 00°000°L
00°00% 00009 - 00°009

- 52282'gL SZ/81'GL 5Z°0 00°282'51
00°G/S 00'GLE (000061 00°6.0'2
gl leee 18065821 66 LLOIE) 66 /26 L€ 00 v80'66
00005 00005 - 00005

- 81°926'69 81'926'69 8L'8zZr' e 00°005°8E
8L°128'1 £9°29.2'85 L2'£85'09 L8'66Y 00'#80'09
6 08 ¥ 1 0z'60Z°5¢ 69685 6 69 GOE'L 00'¥2Z 8E
{ENOY O] |BUl [enoy 18Bpng slgjsuel | yebpng

soueLeA, |eutt 1ebpng [ewbuo

-0 Nqiyx3

S10Z ‘0€ aung papud Jea) [BOSI4 3y 404
e|npeyss uosiedwon Aeysbpng
puNd |elauan
(onangey Mod jo A0 U3 Jo 3un suodwo) v)
LOMMLSId TO0HDS 2IMand3d LH0d 40 ALID

KBl 100UsS/5a01AIBSG BIpely (BUoesnpT - Sainipuadxd PRNGIsIpUN 12101

sjegiey pue salddng
S82:AISS |EDILYDD ] pUE [BELOISSS01 paselyaind Jauylo
salelesg

K201 [00UIS/SEIAIBE BIDSIAL |RUOHEINDT - SaIn)puadxT pengLlsIpun

SO0IAIES [BUORONASU| JO Juswaao.dus| - sainppuadx] painguisipun ejol

sjeuaiey pue saiddng

(b7t UBUL 1BUIO - $3USS D0S5-00F) SI0IAIBS Paseyaind 180

181SSY |BOSID) PUR |BLR)2I02S JO SolB|eS
JEIG [BUOISSBI0IH JBLI0) JO sBlIeeS

S80IAI8G [2LU0IONI)SL Jo JuswaAoldw] - salnypuadx3 panguisipun

swea | Apmg pIYD - saumipusdxl painguisipun ejo ),

SE0IAIBS PASEYDING SNOSUBHOOSIN
S@0IAIBS |BUOIIBONPH-BUOISSSI0]4 PaseydIng
SIUBISISSY BDLS|D) PUEB |BLiBISIDDS JO SOLIB|ES

HBIS [BUOISSD)01 JOUIO 40 SelE[eg
swes] Aprs piiyD - se:nppuadxy painguisipun

$90IAIBS 2OURDING - SaIN)pUadxg psinquisioun [2iol

SOIAIAG [B2IUYS] PUE [RUOISSRICId PesBYDINg JaUlD
$SAVIAISS SOUBPING - SaINYIPUSAXT pangUIsIpUn

sa0Insag pale|ey pue Adelsy | |e21sAyd
-leuopednasO-yossdg - sanypusdxg paingmsipun Lol

44



- colelte zZolelle Z0'/E5 06’009 0T
- §O'e0R'E SO'E0R'Z S9°80Z 00'008'2
- LEEEE'8L LE'REE'GI 16888 00°000'81
96'¥ ¥9'G£5'8S 09°0¥G 8S 00'0¥8'e 00°000'9G
- 09002 090¥0°C 09°0¥0'T
96'F #0'561'95 00°00G'9S 00°00% £0°000°95
9g'0EE G5 62606 LE'09Z'L5 LeoLeel 00°050'62
- 0z'Lsy 0Z'Lst 02’158 00'00)
9c0Ee GLZ09' L LLees' 1L LL'E8B'Z 00'056'8
- 00°00G"2 00°008'2 00°008'E 00°000'¥
- 00'9.8'G1 00°9.8'G1L 00'9LE'S 00°00C'0L
- 00°000'9% 00°000'e8 - 00'000'98
GOEF Y 5E°0/8 Ov'BSE'S {09'0¥9) 0070009
GO'ESE ¥ 5£'009 C¥'656'F Ot 857 00°00S%
00°0EL 00042 00°00% {0000L'1L) 00°00§'}
1BenoY 0} |euld enpy 18bphg slajsuer] 1e8png
aouBLIEA |et- 18bpng jeusBuo

-0 Haluxz

45

Sa0IAI8S |enUSS - sainypuadx] paInquIsIpun [EJ0L

salqo 18ylo
s|leLieye pue salddng
(831198 00S-00F) $921AI8G PISEYING SNOSUE| SIS
S8DIAI9G [BOIUYDD] paseydind
sajeleg
SBOIABS [ENUST - saInypuadx3 paynguisipun

UOIBISIUILLPY J00USS - Sa0IA1ag Joddng - seunypuadxy paingulsipun [glol

spelqo leyo
(8218 005-00y) S80S paseysInd Jayld
s[edioulld Jo SBUEIES
LUoNENSIUIWDY 000G - $80lAIag Moddng - samn)puadx]y pajnguysipun

UONBASILILIPY [BfeU8D - s8oineg Moddng - saunypuadxy paingulsipur (2101

s894 pue song diysisquisyy uolesngs Jo pieog
s|enalely pue se|ddng
{GRG/0ES UBYL J8Y}O $319S 005-001) S$90IAI9G paseldlngd SNoaUB||edsA
auoLda;d | /SUORIUNLULLIOD
S0IAISS |EDIULDD . PUB [BUDISSBJCIH PaseuUDind Jeyl0
soad JIphy
saoineg [eban
seleles
ualelsIuIWpY [BlaUsD) ~ Se0lAles poddnsg - selnjipuadxg pajngLEsIpun

seoialeg Buiuiel | Jeis |euononsu| - saanypuadxs panguisipun €301
{s21198 005-00%) S90IAIDS paseydInd JBUIQ

$SOOIAIOS [BUORINPT ~ [BUO|SSDJ0Id paseyDIng
seoiusg Buluiel] Je1S [euoangsy| - saunypuadx painquisipun

§10Z ‘0 suNp papul Jes ) [edsld sy Jod

anpayas uosuedwon Liejebpng
pungd |[eisuan

{(a1rangay Hod 1o AN sys Jo Hun eucdwod v)
LO1SIA TOOHDS oI1aNnd3y L¥Od 40 ALID




v legee € /p095 18'8¢. 68 {61°8062) 00'2£9°18
GE O6E €2 SL9BEET GE'G6E'ET

65/Z 00'0P8'8 56°108'8 (5v002'2) 0089501
S'e08'L G5'€60'2 00°006'S 00°C06'C 00°000°L
25°490'% B4 LPC'8E LE'808'EP (69°666°L1) 00'608'09
09'€89'2 002202 09'56/.'6 (0¥ 05'€) 00'09Z'clL
BLIEV'6 £8°0098% ) Zo'¥PC8rl Z968F'9 00'S55 L)
00968} - 00'868'L {00 ¥0F 1) 00°00E'S
00'668'L 00'968'4 (00 FOF'L) 00°00¢'e
GE06Z | SP 250 L. 08 2rE ¢l 087CE66 00 0Lb2o

- 2980771 2989.°1 Z9'892 00005}

- 8L'9cz've 8L'08T'vT 8L'918'g 00°0ZZ'8)
17664 GE'BLL'S ZO'8LS'8 79'890'C 00°05¥'L
Zr's6e 85¥P0's 00°00€'s 00°009'L 00'004'e

- 8€°'652'61 8¢'66.'61 8E6.Y 000826
9062 EPES L 00°09Z'L} - 00709441
¥7 152 8 BE G5 /9 28608 €. (81'8E0°2) 00'S5P8'GL

- {co'oog) 00°00€
16°L2L 60'820'Z 00°002'2 00'000'L 00°00Z°L
ZL'S66 0/'089'FL Z8°5E9'G) (aL'BEE'?) 00°G/8Z)
L vZL's 85°GP2'0G 00°046'65 (00'008) 00'0+'95

|BNOY 0] |_uUl 1Ny Mmmnsm siajsuel] Hmm_u:m
dUeliRA leulq fm.m_u:m _mc_.m_._O

E-D HqIyxg

$90)A19g UojeUodsUR | JUSPMS - saunypuadxg peingusipun {ejol

983 - $80IAI8S PEIOBAUOY
sjuataaBy JuIop - (sjuepnis uonesnp3 [eads) - SE0IAISS PEIDBINIOD
SI0pUBA-(|O0LDS pue SO Usamiag UBL] JBUl() Sa91AI8g pajoruo)
sJOpuap - (Jo0UDS PUB BLUOH Ussmiag) - SS0IAISG PajdBIuoD
SIUaPMS JHGN-UOHN JO) JUBWAR 10 NalT U] ply - 580IAJ2S PRJORIUCYD
saoiAeg Uonelodsuel] Juspnig - sainyipuadxg pajngLisipuf

uE|d 10 souBUSIUIBY B SUoiEIed) - salnjipuadxg painquasipun [BjoL
SpunoID) Jo daaydn 2 2JeD- Seinjipusdxy palngIasIipun eo L

sjoslag Jewio
$a0I1A19S aousUBlUIE pue lleday '‘Bulues|D
spunolo Jo deaydn % s1en - saunypuadxg painquisipun

$8DIAI5S |BIPOJSNS - saIN)Ipuadxl pejngulsIpur (8o,

1o - ABlaug
Ryouioe - ABisuy
so|ddng gJauag
SIIAISS SouRLRBIUIEK puE lledsy ‘Buluesi)
QOUBINSUJ
salees
S80IAIES [BIPOISNY) - saln)pusdxy panqguisipun

seloe] [00USS J¢) aouBLaUIER palinbay- sainypuadxy peIngLEsipun 2101

sjosla0 w0
g2||ddng |eisusgy
SanlAeS aosueualUlely pue lieday ‘Buiuesin
solejeg
sel|I9E 4 jOCUSS 10} sougusiuIRy paunbay - ssunjipusdxg peinguisipun

§L0Z ‘0 @UNp papud Jea ) |eos]d ayL Jod
a|npaysg ucsuedwon Lejsbpng

pund |eisuan

{olanasy Mad Jo AL ey Jo Jun Jusucdwod )
10id1sIa TO0HDS J11gNd3Y LHOd 40 ALID

46



(L¥zS6'op) 82L°Ze8"'148'C /£'088FeR'e {co'9z2'g) Q0°201L°0ER8'2
(85°061'78) IFGLE'RED'E 6820 PSE' L (L1855 ¥1) 00'€85°296'L
(z0'0vg'691) lZ'6E1'628 61 66¥'85E (196862} 00687 ¥8E
(25699102) 25°698'L02 - - -
(258/£'99) 25'8/€'99 - -
(00 LBZ'SEL) 00'LBZ'GEL - -
05'620°CE 6969F 228 61 66t BSE (19'686'%2) 00'68%'8¢E
SP'GET T GS'¥10'0Z 00°052'22 00052 22
00951 ¥l 0000 ¥ 000918l 00095'g 00'009'2%
2B°958'p| z7'209'062 61'B5t'G9T (19'629'25) 00'620'81¢€
e8P 29'1Z1°2L 00°0¥5'2) (00'09¢) 00006'C1
28’1 g1'8/¥'s 00°052'S 00052 00'000'G
gl $9'8¢6'6 00°0¥8'8 (00 09¢'9) 0000681
8.'68 LZ'0LE'SE 00°00¥'SE 000009 000061
|enjayy 0} ieuld |enioy 12Bpng Slajsuel] 1ebpng
[ouUBHEA H=T]E ] 1ebpng euIBuO

1-D HqIYx3

§10Z ‘O£ aun papud Jes) [edsid sy Jod
anpayag ucsledwon Aeyabpng
pund [erauss
{o11qnqay 1o Jo 31D a3 jo Jup Jusuodwo)) v)
1011813 TOOHIS DiNdndad L80d 40 ALID

wawdinbz |ejog

SA0IAIOG JUEB|d jO @ouBUSUIE pUB |BUChEISdD
uopeisUWpY [2ieuan
leinBay - sluapnig - saoialeg Loddng
uoRONASU|
salnjipuadx3 parnrgusipun
juswdinbg
ABgnQ Jenden

asusdxg jusiung (216
sainypuadxsy _omu:n_bm\_ncs [elol
sj)yeueg asfodwy - s801A18G [BUOSIDY {BI0]
suopnguiuc) jleuag-ugp [8joL

{pajebong-uoN) AJNosg [€00S Jyd 1 pesinquiey
{ps)eBpng-uoN) SUCHNALILOD Uolsuad AYdl
suUOBNGILOY Jleysg-ug

sjysusg pelesoeun (0],

sjpuag eafoidw3 JauiQ
juaLssINquIEy uching
Sjijauag Yeay
uonesusdwoD s,USUBUOM
uonesuaduwion uswioldwsun
SY3d ~ SUORNQUIUAT JusLUBIlay 18ul0
suonnquIuoD Aunoeg Brog

sjysuag pajeso|leun

47



6F0/295L $ 60zZ/89ly ¢ 09 L09'coz & (zgweesl) 8 16'298'218 %
- /6'8E8°9ZF J68E8'9ZY - /6'9E8°9CF
61 042'051 (88'996'6) {£8°2£7'994) {4€192'21) {00'9/6'8F1)
6¥'0/Z°951 (889966} (i8262'091) {2e192°217 {00'9/6'8%1L)
(1+Z56 9%) 8/¢€8'L/8'C J£088F28'C (€9°6eeG) 00/01'0E8C
{ENJOY O} (el |enjoy 1ebpng slgjsuel| 18bpng
aouBleA |eutd 1ebeng |[ewbuo

1-D Halyx3

S10Z ‘0¢ sun{ pspugy Jes) |eosld ay| Jog
anpeyog uosleduwon Aejabpng
pung jeJatacy
(onangay Meod jo Ao auj 3o jun sucdwo) v)
L2MELSH TO0HIS 21M19NdaY LHOd 40 ALID

Of sunp ‘souejeqg pundg
L AN ‘esueieqg pundg

sasr) BudlzulL JBUIO pue sainiipuadkd (Japun) 1aag

s82.In0g Bupueul4 JBUI0 pUe sBnusAsy Jo (Aoudiniad) sseox]

(sesn) seainog Bupueuly JaYlO [BIO0L
{pajelpng-uvopN) sases | jenden
UoRNQUIuUDD pleog - pund 821A195 poo 0 J&Jsuel)
g Jasuest Bupersdo
{sasn} seoinog Buisueul 18YI0D

salnpuadxg (Jepuniaagn sanuaaay Jo (Asuspnys() ss8axg

SIHNLIANIAXI TWL0L
Aepng ende) ejo)
(perebpng-uou) sases [eyden Japun paanboy sjassy
uonelisiuLpY [elausn

sainypuadx3 pangusipun

(pe12Bpng-uoN) sasean [eNdes Jepun palinboy sjassy

$59[AI9S UOONIISUOD pue uogisinboy saflioe |ejol
S80IAI8G UONONISUOD

salleesg
SO0IAISS UONONASUDD pue uolsinboy solne

48



“60c86/LE  §

Tooees’s®)
60'2/8'9LY

0000005
SZ'000'LL
9¥'690'5EL

52881yl
£9°EL9 3

[enOy 05 Bl
aouelep

{ENOY

-3 Nqiux3

jyebpng
leulbug

1ebpng
leuld

slajsuel|
1abpng

$10Z '0£ sunr papug Jes) [easid syl Jod
a|npayog uosuedwon Aejabpng
pun4 |eiauag
(oi1gngay Hod yo A1 8yl Jo un Jusuodwod v)
LOIMLSIQ TO0OHOS DIMgNd3y 1HO0d 40 ALID

{dvvD) SpuUnd [RIUSWIUIRAOS) 184 @duejeg pung

sISeq Jyyo) UC psziuboasy 1oN Juswied piy Slelg 1se
(dyyo) S1UBWSIRIS SPUNS [BIUBLULIBAGE) 0) UolEIIaUuesay

aouejeq pung paubisseun
saouBIgLINoUT
sainjpuadxy slea Jusnbesqng loj pajeubisag

asue|eg pund paubissy
Jeaj Jusuing - sniding $seox3
samnjpuadxg sea i juanbasang 10} psjeubisaq - snjding ssaox3
sanesey Enden

8oUE|Bg pun4 pajoLsey

uofjejmjidesay

49



- - 3 - - $ - $

- 6% 1L 96v/9'L. 98709 FE 0049028

- ££'€81L'8 £8'C8L'8 £eesL's -

- 009522 009522 0095z’

- 00°000'% 00000t 00000t

- £€.28' £E/26'L £E°/T6°)

- £9'L6¥'C9 £9°'167'€9 (LR ZAd 00°.90'2¢

- £9'/61'0 £9'/61°'0 £9°/6L°'9

- 00'£95'%E 00'E9G FE {00 p0os'T) 00°490'2€

- 00'1€4'82 oo'Lel'ze 00 LEL'EE

- 96'vi9 L. 969" L2 96£09'vE 00°290°.¢

- 0000929 00'009'29 00'6ESCE 00°290°L8

- 96'890'% 3 96'890'¢ 96290k $ - $
{ENJOY O} [eLi |enyy 18bpng SI8JSUBL] 18Bpng

aoueliep ||l 12Bpng [ewBuO

2-031qiux3

§10Z ‘0€ aunr papug Jesj |e9siy Yy 104

anpaysg uostedwon Aeyabpng
pund anuaaay |eloadg

{o11and@y Mod Jo A1 9u3 0 Jun jusuodwo) v)
1DRLSIC TO0HIS 2I1and3d LHOd 40 ALID

sainjpuadxg (Jepun) 18AQ $80INog
Bupueuig oyl pue sanuansy jo (Aouapyeg) ssaoxsy

sasinog Buvueuld B0 18161

slajsuel | Bupesadp
sa0.nog Buoueuld Jaulo

sainjipuadxy (Japuf)) JaA) SeNuUaAay Jo {(Adusidla(]) ssaoxg
sainjipuadx3 (Bjo ]

uolsinbay saiyoed (2101

Wwalldinby jeuononsu]
uosinboy senved

seolaleg Hoddng |ejoq

$20|A19G PAsEYDING JBLUID
SIS [EDIUYDD ] |EUOISSA)0)H Paseyding
sjijauag safo|dw ] - S82IAI8S [BUOSIS
Salie|eg - $93IMAG |BUOSIad

sanialag Jeddng

ucionnsu| gjo

$193i90 YO
s|eualew pue salddng
S801AJBS PESEYIING JOUIO
selees
uonsnisy]
SAHNLIANIdXT

SONUBABY |BJC |

S80.IN0g Elopad
$80.IN0S BBl
$92.IN0g 2007

SANNIAADY

50



NOTES TO REQUIRED
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Exhibit C-3
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note A - Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General Special
Fund Revenue Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources

Actual amounts (Budgetary Basis) revenue from
the Budgetary Comparison Schedule $ 2,861,8585.90 $ 71,674.96

Difference - Budget to GAAP
Grant accounting Budgetary Basis differs from GAAP
in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures
and the related revenue is recognized.

Encumbrances
June 30, 2014 -

June 30, 2015 -

State Aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP purposes.

State Aid Payment
June 30, 2014 96,205.00

June 30, 2015 (98,889.00)

Total revenues as reported on the Statements of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 2,859,181.90 $ 71,674.96

Uses/Outflows of Resources

Actual amounts (Budgetary Basis) total outflows from the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule § 2,871,832.78 $ 71.674.96

Differences - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are recorded in the year the order is placed
for budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes

Encumbrances
June 30, 2014 -

June 30, 2015 -

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds $ 2,871,832.78 3 71,674.95
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES

N/A



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specific purposes
other than debt service or capital projects.
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for construction of major capital
facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in
a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent is that the costs of
providing goods or services be financed through user charges.



ENTERPRISE FUND



ASSETS

Current Asseis
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
State
Federal

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets

Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Interfund Payable

Total Current Liabilities

NET POSITION

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Exhibit G-1

Food Service

5,401.08

5,401.08

4,570.00
4,570.00

5,401.08

3,790.78

3,790.78

1,610.30

161030
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Exhibit G-2
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 3@, 2015

Feod Service

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges For Services
Daily Sales
Reimbursable Programs $ -
Non-Reimbursable Programs

Total Operating Revenue -

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Sales
Purchased Services 2,250.00
General Supplies
Depreciation
Other

Total Operating Expenses 2,250.00

Operating Income (Loss) (2,250.00}

NONOQPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State Sources
State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources
Naticnat School Lunch Program
Interest on Investments
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses} -
Income (Loss) Before Confributions and Transfers (2,250.00)

Capital Contributions -
Transfers Inf{Out) -

Change in Net Position (2,250.00)
Net Position, July 1 3,860.30

Net Position, June 30 % 1,610.30
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebubiic)
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

CASH FL.OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts From Customers and Other Funds
Purchased Services
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIMITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources
Transfers to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets

Net Cash Provided By {Used In) Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided By (Used In} Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities

QOperating Income {Loss}

Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income (L.oss} to Net Cash Provided By {Used In) Operating Activities

Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Qther Current Assets
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities

Exhibit G-3

Food Service
$ -
(2,250.00)
(2,250.00}
(2,250.00}
7.6851.08
$ 5,401.08

$ (2,250.00}

3 (225000)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

None



FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the District for a specific
purpose. Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the District as an agent
for individuals, private organizations, and other governments and/or other funds.



ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Interfunds Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payroll Deductions

Interfund Payable

Due to Student Groups
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in Trust

Total Net Position

CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic})

Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

June 30, 2015

Exhibit H-1

Agency
Trust Fund Student Activity Payroll Total

$ - $ 10,646.54 62,691.65 73,338.19
- 10,646.54 62,691.65 73,338.19
25712.41 25712.41
250.86 36,979.24 37,230.10
10,395.68 10,395.68
- 10,646.54 62,691.65 73,338.19

$ - $ - - -
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Elementary School

Exhibit H-3
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic}
Student Activity Funds
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Balance Cash Cash Balance
June 30, 2014 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2015

$ 9,736.36 % 15,1568.75 3 14,246.57 3 10.646.54
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Exhibit H-4
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Payroll Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Balance Cash Cash Balance
June 30, 2014 Receipts Dishursements June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 48, 074.79 $ 1,345,985.82 $ 1,331,368.96 $ £2,691.65
Total Assets 48 074.79 $ 1,345,985.82 $ 1,331,368.96 62.691.65
LIABILITIES

Net Payroll 3 - $ 78943259 $ 789,432.59 $ -

Payroll Deductions and Withholding 30,503.54 536,435.96 541,227.09 25,712.41

Interfund Payable 17.571.25 20,117.27 709.28 36,979.24
Total Liabilities 48.074.79 $§ 1.345,985.82 $ 1,331,368.96 62,691.65
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LONG-TERM DEBT

The District is a Type | School District, the City of Port Republic is responsible for the
debt of the District.



STATISTICAL SECTION



CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)

Statistical Section
Introduction to the Statistical Section

Financial Trends

J-1 These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
J-2 District's financial performance and well being have changed over time.

J-3

J-4

J-5

Revenue Capacity

J-B6 These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District's most
J-7 significant local revenue source, the property tax.
J-8
J-9
Debt Capacity
-10 These schedules present information to help the reader asses the affordability of the
J-11 District's current levels of outstanding debt and the District's ability to issue additional debt
J-12 in the future.
J-13

Demographic and Economic Information

J-14 These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
J-15 understand the environment within which the District's financial activities take place.

Operating Information

J-16 These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand
J-17 how the information in the District's financial report relates to the services the District
J-18 provides and the activities it performs.

J-19

J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for the relevant year.
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FINANCIAL TRENDS
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit J-9
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)

Property Tax Levies and Collections Unaudited
Source: District Records

School Taxes

Fiscal Year Levied for Current Tax Percentage of Tax
Ended June 30, the Fiscal Year Collections Levy Collections
2005 1,035,328.00 1,035,328.00 100.00%
2006 1,131,843.00 1,131,843.00 100.00%
2007 1,229,445.00 1,229,445.00 10G0.00%
2008 1,352,425.00 1,352,425.00 100.00%
2009 1,419,966.00 1,419,966.00 100.00%
2010 1,453,550.00 1,453,550.00 100.00%
2011 1,530,305.00 1,530,305.00 100.00%
2012 1,494,257.00 1,494 257.00 100.00%
2013 1,513,583.00 1,513,583.00 100.00%
2014 1,546,591.00 1,546,591.00 100.00%
2015 1,666,762.00 1,666,762.00 100.00%
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit J-11
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding Unaudited
Source: District Records

Net General Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Bonded Debt Actual Taxable
Ended June 30, Obligation Bonds Deductions Qutstanding Value of Property Per Capita

2005 -
2006 -
2007 -
2008 -
2008 -
2010 -
2011 -
2012 -
2013 -
2014 -
2015

In accordance with statutes governing Type | Schoel Districts, the bonded debt is assumed by the City and the provision for
amortization of principal and interest on the outstanding debt is included in the City budget.
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
Source: District Records

Net Direct Dabt of the School District

Debt Repaid With Property Taxes
Local Municipality

Other Debt
County of Atlantic

Total Direct and Ovetlapping Debt

Exhibit J-12

Unaudited

Estimated Estimated Share
Debt Percentage of Overlapping
Qutstanding Appiicable Debt
3 - 100.00% $ -
$  1,176,924.00 100.00% 1,176,924.00
$ 146,874,191.00 0.22% 325,127.38
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION



CITY OF PCORT REPUBLIC SCHOCL DISTRICT

(A Component Unit of the City of Pori Rebublic)
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Source; NJ Department of Labor

Exhibit J-

14

Unaudited

Fiscal Year School District Personal Per Capita Unemployment
Ended June 30, Population Income Personal Income Rate
2006 1,181 41,660,956 35,276 3.30%
2007 1,223 44,425 475 36,325 3.30%
2008 1,216 44,171,200 36,325 4.10%
2009 1,213 44,062,225 36,325 7.40%
2010 1,216 48,439,360 39,835 7.60%
2011 1,115 43,658,840 39,156 7.70%
2012 1,113 44,237,298 39,746 §.00%
2013 1,116 44,932,392 40,262 9.10%
2014 1,124 47,319,276 42,099 8.30%
2015 1,121 47,558,425 42,425 8.30%
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic})
Principal Employers

Source: NJ Department of Labor

Exhibit J-15

Unaudited

Unavailable
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CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit J-20
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
insurance Schedule Unaudited
Source: District Records
Amount of
Company Type of Coverage Coverage Deductible
NJ School Board Assaciation Insurance Group School Package Policy
Property
Blanket Buildings & Contents 3,728,000 1,000
Comprehensive General Liability
Fach Qccurrence 6,000,000
General Aggregate 6,000,000
Computer Hardware and Software 250,000
Non-Owned and Hired Automebile Liability 6,000,000
New Jersey School Boards Association School Leaders Errors & Omissions
Coverage A (Each Policy Period) 6,000,000 5,000
Coverage B (Each Claim) 100,000 5,000
Workers Compensation
Each Accident 2,000,000
Chubb Insurance Compary Supplemental Workers' Compensation
Maximum Weekly Disabilify Limit 1,400
Markel Insurance Company Student Accident 1,000,000
Selective Insurance Company Surety Bonds
Treasurer 145,000
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 75,000
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PREZIOSI- NICHOLSON

& ASSOCIATES PA

Certified Public Accountants

EXHIBIT K-1

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMFLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Port Republic School District
County of Atlantic

Port Republic, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by
the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Port Republic School District (a component unit of the City of Port
Republic), in the County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Port Republic School
District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 11, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Port Republic School District’'s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Port Republic School District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and materiat
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of nencompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration
and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not fo provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal controt or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in
considering the District's internal control and cornpliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

PREZIOSI - NICHOLSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

James M. Preziosi '
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS 01141

November 11, 2015
Millville, NJ
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PREZIOSI-NICHOLSON

& ASSOCIATES PA

Certified Public Accountants

EXHIBIT K-2

REPQORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB’s CIRCULAR 04-04 AND 15-08

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
City of Port Republic School District
County of Atlantic

Port Republic, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited the City of Port Republic School District's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplernent that could have a direct and material
effect on the District's major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The District's major state
programs are identified in the Summary of Audifor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Cosis.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its major state programs

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major state programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits confained in Governmenf Auditing Sfandards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and State of New Jersey Circular's 04-04 and 15-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMB
Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey Circular's 04-04 and 15-08, require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and matenial effect on a major state program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion the City of Port Republic School District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
state program for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred above. In planning and performing our audit,
we considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on each major state program fo determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purposes of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey
Circular's 04-04 and 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internat control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a major
state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a fype of compliance requirement of a major state program will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a major state program that is less severe that a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was nof designed to ideniify all deficiencies in the internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133 and State of New Jersey Circular's 04-04 and 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose,

Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 and
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by NJ OMB 04-04 and 15-08.

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund of the City of Port Republic School District (2 component unit of
the City of Port Republic) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon
dated November 11, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and NJ Circular's 04-04 and 15-08 and are
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements.
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The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financiai statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and
state financial assistance is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Respectfully submitted,

PREZIOSI - NICHOLSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

James M. Preziosi
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS 01141

November 11, 2015
Millville, NJ
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

Exhibit K-5
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Schedules of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2015

GENERAL

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education of the City of Port Republic School
District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the District's basic financial
statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal
and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through
other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards
and state financial assistance.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are
presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in
the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic financial statements. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of Stafes, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain
revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when
expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis
with the exception of the revenue recognition of one or more deferred June state aid
payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2.
For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year
due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on
the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and
also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent
with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44 2.

See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information, for a reconciliation of the

budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special
revenue funds.
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 6

NOTE®6

Exhibit K-5
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Schedules of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2015

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the District’s financial statements
on a GAAP basis as presented as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ $ 1,187,866.52 $ 1,187,866.52
Special Revenue Fund 67,606.00 67,606.00
Enterprise Fund
Total GAAP 67,606.00 1,187,866.52 1,255,472.52
Budgetary Adjustment
State Aid Payment
Current Year 98,889.00 98,889.00
Prior Year ( 96,205.00) ( 96,205.00)
Encumbrances
Current Year
Prior Year
Total Budgetary 3 67.606.00 $  1.190,550.52 3 1,258.156.52

RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the
related federal and state financial reports.

OTHER

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state
on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF Social Security
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015.

MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Resuits section of the Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs.
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Exhibit K-6
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic}
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

PART 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

A, Type of auditors' report issued:
Unmodified
B. Internal control over financial reporting:

1. Material weakness(es) identified?
No

2. Were significant deficiency(ies) identified?
No

C. Noncompliance material to general purpese financial statements noted.
No

Federal Awards Section

N/A

State Financial Assistance

A Doltar threshold used to determine Type A and Type B programs.
$300,000.00

B. Auditee gualified as iow-risk auditee?
Yes

C. Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs.
Unmodified

D. Internal control over compliance.

1. Material weakness(es) identified?
No

2. Were significant deficiency(ies) identified?
No

E. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reperied in accordance with OMB Circutar A-133
or NJOMB Circular's 04-04 and 15-087

No
F. Identification of major programs.

GMIS Number(s) Program Type Name of State Program

State Aid Public

495-034-5120-097
495-034-5120-098

Per Pupil Growth Aid
PARCC Readiness

495-034-5120-078 A Equalization Aid
495-034-5120-089 B Special Education Categorical Aid
495-034-5120-084 B Security Aid
495-034-5120-068 B School Choice Aid
495-034-5120-085 B Adjustment Aid

B

B
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Exhibit K-6
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

PART 2 - SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

This section identifies significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncampliance related to the basic financial
statements that are required in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and with audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

None Noted
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Exhibit K-6
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Scheduie of Findings and Questioned Costs

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

PART 3 - SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

This section identifies significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance including questioned
costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs as required by US OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's
Circulars 04-04 and 15-08.

FEDERAL AWARDS

This Section Not Applicable
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Exhibit K-6
CITY OF PORT REPUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
(A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

PART 3 - SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

This section identifies significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance including questioned
costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs as required by US OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's

Circulars 04-04 and 15-08.

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

None Reported
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Exhibit K-7
CITY OF PORT REPUBL.IC SCHOOL DISTRICT
{A Component Unit of the City of Port Rebublic)
Summary Schedule of Prior-Year Findings and
Questioned Costs as Prepared by Management
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, US OMB Circular A-133, and New
Jersey OMB's Circulars 04-04 and 15-08.

Finding No. 2014-1

Condition

Legal costs incurred by the District for the school year ending June 30, 2014 exceeded 130% of the Statewide average
and the District did not respond as required by N.J.A.C. 8A:23A-5.29(a)(3).

Current Status
The condition has been comrected
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